The Latino Museum
URGENT

Internal memo

Date: September 28, 2000

To: Board of Trustees

From: Denise Lugo, Director

Re: Security Issue, Moving PERMANENT COLLECTION te

Jerry Solomon, off-site museum art storage
One again. | need 18 Bring forth the issue of seeurly for gur Permanent
Ellestion- As yad are well aware. the fesus of qur Permanent Ggjlection i
newsprint: Y¥e d8. hewaver have valugRls Bigses in |588 n gur Fermanent
Eoliection- After mueh thinking: | Rr3R3sS that +
Werk int gur of-site &ierags at J&rry Seismsn:
18 stare the fine art prints a8 Wsll F8F 2 While;

s;er E e most important
nster the most important

i
geides the paintings: We hope

g

e Ware planning I8 sonsolcale
0O

nto
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We £89n realized that due 18t | gk of air canditioning downstairs as we| a3
gk of praper Rumidity &antral: thig plan wauld not Bg advisapis: 1A rder Is move
the art iRta 8HF xisling Site We Reed 18 Bay SHF cHFFent 4Bt 1S him: We 8ie Rim
arsund $800:00: The menthly eost for this siorage feg is s §26.08 RS m%n%
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INVENTORY OF TLM COLLECTIONS AND ACQUISITIONS STEWARDSHIP

TLM’s off-site art storage:

Jerry Selemen
860 Nerth La Brea Ave.
Les Angeles, CA 80038

At Jerry Solomon we have 11 valuable Almaraz unstreehed eanvases:
According to our records, these canvases have no set price. | d6 hewever
estimate that based on the current market prices, each canvas may be werth 50
to 60K.

We are in desperate need of funds to transport the Almaraz artwerk eut of Jefry
Solomon and back to Cooks Crating. Registrar Young Kim and Curater
Margarita Medina have tried unsuccessfully to locate Ms. Elsa Fleres, the widew
and owner of these 11 Alamaraz canvases. At this peint, | will try te Regetiate
with Cooks Crating, which is where the rest of the Almaraz cellectien is stered.
The dispersion of the Almaraz canvases will further minimize eur liability.



